Public Document Pack

Plenary

Meeting date: 8ynugi|adth I

Tuesday, 14 July 2015 Cifr}]eruae =

Meeting time: Eationg' :
Ssembly 1or

13.30 Wales

Agenda

(280)V5

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the
First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)

View Business Statement and Anhnouncement

3 Statement by the First Minister: Publication of the Flynn Report (45 mins)

4 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: Introduction of
the Tax Collection and Management Bill (60 mins)

5 Debate on the First Supplementary Budget 2015-2016 (30 mins)
NDM5798 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, approves
the First Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2015-16 laid in the Table


http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=567&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=500&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement

Office and emailed to Assembly Members on Tuesday, 23 June 2015.
Footnote:

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales Act
2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the following
information:

(i) the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of Wales
Act;

(ii) the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the financial
year covered by the motion;

(iii) a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by the
Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion;

(iv) a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh
Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for
payment out of the Fund in the motion; and

(v) a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a)
and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh
Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c).

The following additional information has been made available to Members:
- a note explaining the main changes from previous plans.

Supporting Documents
The First Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2015-16
Finance Committee’s Report

6 The Care and Support (Eligibility) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (45 mins)
NDM581 3 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order
27.5:

Approves that the draft The Care and Support (Eligibility) (Wales) Regulations 2015 is


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10257/gen-ld10257-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10291/cr-ld10291-e.pdf

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 8 May 2015.

Supporting Documents

The Care and Support (Eligibility) (Wales) Regulations 2015

Explanatory Memorandum

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee Report

Letter from the Chair of the Health and Social Care Committee to the Minister for

Health and Social Services
Response from the Minister for Health and Social Services to the Health and Social

Care Committee

7 Debate on the General Principles of the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care
(Wales) Bill (60 mins)

NDM5814 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing Order
26.11:

Agrees to the general principles of the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care
(Wales) Bill

The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Bill and Explanatory
Memorandum were laid before the Assembly on 23 February 2015.

The report of the Health and Social Care Committee on the Regulation and Inspection
of Social Care (Wales) Bill was laid before the Assembly on 3 July 2015.

Supporting Documents

Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Bill

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Health and Social Care Committee

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

Letter from the Chair of Finance Committee to the Chair of the Health and Social Care
Committee

Letter from the Minister for Health and Social Services, regarding the European
Convention on Human Rights and the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care

Wales) Bill



http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10198/sub-ld10198-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10198-em/sub-ld10198-em.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10274/cr-ld10274-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s42345/Letter%20from%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20to%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s42345/Letter%20from%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20to%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s42584/Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services%20to%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s42584/Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services%20to%20the%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10106%20-%20bil%20rheoleiddio%20ac%20arolygu%20gofal%20cymdeithasol%20(cymru)/pri-ld10106-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10106-em%20-%20regulation%20and%20inspection%20of%20social%20care%20(wales)%20bill/pri-ld10106-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10279/cr-ld10279-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10280/cr-ld10280-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s41796/Letter%20from%20Chair%20of%20Finance%20Committee%20to%20Chair%20of%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20-%2011%20June%202015.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s41796/Letter%20from%20Chair%20of%20Finance%20Committee%20to%20Chair%20of%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Committee%20-%2011%20June%202015.pdf
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s42589/A%20letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services%20regarding%20the%20European%20Convention%20on%20Huma.pdf
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s42589/A%20letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services%20regarding%20the%20European%20Convention%20on%20Huma.pdf
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s42589/A%20letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Health%20and%20Social%20Services%20regarding%20the%20European%20Convention%20on%20Huma.pdf

8 Debate on the Financial Resolution of the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care
(Wales) Bill (5 mins)

NDMS5815 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any provisions
resulting from the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Bill, agrees to any
increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing Order 26.69, arising in
consequence of the Bill.

9 Voting Time

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 15 July 2015



Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 9 July 2015
for answer on 14 July 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the First Minister make a
statement on the Welsh Government’s waste strategy?
OAQ(4)2413(FM)

2. Peter Black (South Wales West): What discussions has the First
Minister had with the UK Government regarding the electrification of
the main line between London and Swansea? OAQ(4)2403(FM)

3. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a
statement on investment in the Welsh NHS? OAQ(4)2411(FM)

4. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement
on the future of onshore wind energy in Wales? OAQ(4)2407(FM)W

5. Mohammed Asghar (South Wales East): What steps will the Welsh
Government take in 2015 to tackle domestic abuse in Wales?
OAQ(4)2416(FM)

6. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on
maintaining consultant-led obstetric services on the three general
hospital sites in north Wales? OAQ(4)2408(FM)W

7. Janet Haworth (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline what the

Welsh Government is doing to promote tourism in Wales?
OAQ(4)2404(FM)R

8. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an
update on the Welsh Government’s policy for onshore windfarm
developments? OAQ(4)2402(FM)

9. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): What assessment has the First Minister
made of the effects of the UK Government budget on families in the
Vale of Clwyd? OAQ(4)2410(FM)

Pack Page 1



10. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the significance for Wales
of the UK’s first centre of excellence for compound semiconductors at
Cardiff University? OAQ(4)2418(FM)

11. Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon): Will the First Minister make a
statement on nurse training in the care sector? OAQ(4)2415(FM)W

12. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the First Minister
make a statement on the future of secondary education in Brecon and
Radnorshire in light of the Donaldson review? OAQ(4)2406(FM)

13. Nick Ramsay (Monmouthshire): Will the First Minister make a
statement on economic development in Monmouthshire?
OAQ(4)2405(FM)

14. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the First Minister make a statement
on the impact that the UK Government’s budget will have on poverty
levels in Wales? OAQ(4)2414(FM)

15. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister

provide a statement on the progress of the proposed city deal for
Cardiff? OAQ(4)2417(FM)

Pack Page 2



Agenda Item 2

Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be

found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 15 September 2015 and Wednesday 16 September 2015
Tuesday 22 September 2015 and Wednesday 23 September 2015
Tuesday 29 September 2015 and Wednesday 30 September 2015

Tuesday 15 September 2015
Government Business
e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
e Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Developing
professional practice - update on the New Deal (30 mins)
Wednesday 16 September 2015
Government Business
¢ Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45
mins)
e Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
e Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Aled Roberts (North Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 3


http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153

Tuesday 22 September 2015

Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Establishment of
Qualifications Wales (30 mins)

Wednesday 23 September 2015

Government Business
e Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45

mins)

e Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins)

e Debate on a Petitions Committee Report on the consideration of a
Petition - Stop the Army Recruiting in Schools (60 mins)

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

e Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) (30 mins)

Tuesday 29 September 2015
Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

Pack Page 4



Wednesday 30 September 2015
Government Business

e Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins)
e Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Debate on a Petitions Committee Report on the consideration of a
Petition - Mandatory Welsh legislation to ensure Defibrillators in all
public places (60 mins)

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

e Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Mark Isherwood (North Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 5



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

